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FROM: SAC, NEWARK (62-2060) 

, SUBJECT: “ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT - 
. JOHN F, KENNEDY, 11/22/63, *: 

“ DALIAS, TEXAS | 
| (00: :DALLAS) 

  

   

     
    

   

  

“4/27/64. 

Enclosed herewith for the ‘Bureau are the ‘original. 
and ‘four copies of a letterhead memorandum reflecting an‘. 
interview with Mrs. ELEANOR PEREZ. Enclosed for the Dallas‘ 
and Minneapolis Offices are two copies and one . copy respectiv 
of this letterhead memorandum. . 

  

  
The interview with the Rev. WILLIAM F. MC PHERSON 

was conducted by SA RAYHOND Fe HOYLE on 1/30/64. | 

  

   
    .  ghe interview with Mrs. PEREZ was conducted by. 

of BAS JOHN M. O'MALLEY, @) and HOYLE on 1/31/64. i 
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, eid, BER 
- Special Agént ‘ in Charge -” 

     

  

     

    

          

         

 


